

I am extremely passionate about my work, and I wants to achieve my goals in the HISET hiset program. By joining Truman College, I was black and white, but I didn't know what to do? WOW!!!! I found an online class called Your Path for Adult Learners, which is giving me a lot of support and strength. Thank you!!!!

Commented [1]: What do you mean by the statement "I was black and white"? It's not clear in terms of its context in the paragraph.

Noun- Truman College, Your Path for Adult Learners, goal

Commented [2]: What about class, support and strength? These represent "things"

Verb- work, to do, achieve, giving

Commented [3]: What about found?

Adjective- passionate, black, white, ~~support, strength~~

Formatted: Strikethrough

Pronoun- I, it, was

Interjection- Wow!!!!

Conjunction- but, and

Commented [5]: What about the word: about?

Preposition- in, to, by

Adverb- extremely